Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye@scdf.gov.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 April, 2022 2:11 PM

To: jeshurueben@honda.com.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: ericseow@singnet.com.sg

Subject: RE: Car Overview Conditions - SGD 8111G

Attachments: 20220411 Kah Motor Co. Sdn Bhd - Reuben Thomas (Mr) Contact Details.pdf;

20220411 SGD 8111G.jpg; 20220411 SCDF QX 2049 U.jpg

Dear Olivia and Summer,
You may have missed this, please proceed to liaise with the KAH Motors to conduct PRS, thanks.

Yours sincerely,

Ralf Tay Gim Chye

Accident Claims Officer

Logistics Department

Singapore Civil Defence Force

91 Ubi Avenue 4, Singapore 408827

DID : +65 6848 3614 | Fax : +65 6848 3651
HP : +65 9743 5954
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WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the infended addressee, you must not
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is
an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."

From: Eric Seow <ericseow @singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 11 April 2022 7:19 pm

To: Gim Chye TAY (SCDF) <TAY_Gim_Chye @scdf.gov.sg>; jeshurueben @honda.com.sg
Subject: Car Overview Conditions - SGD 8111G

Dear Ralf

You may wish to liaise with your inspector to assess the damage of my car caused by this morning accident.
(Photos attd for ease of reference)

Thank you

Eric Seow
Mobile : 96779790



